
RIGINA 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15,2005 11 :08 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 050280-TP - ALL TEL Florida/Cox Florida Telcom - Adoption 

I forgot something a little while ago. Can you change the title to show "interconnection , unbundling, resale, and 
collocation" agreement versus "interconnection" . I have a call in to the local counsel on this . (The agreement being 
adopted has all the elements .) 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2005 11 :00 AM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: RE: 050280-TP - ALLTEL Florida/Cox Florida Teleam - Adoption 

you're welcome. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2005 10:56 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 050280-TP - ALLTEL Florida/Cox Florida Telcom - Adoption 

Thank ya, ma'am. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2005 10:55 AM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: RE: 050280-TP - ALLTEL Florida/Cox Florida Telcom - Adoption 

Done. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2005 10:26 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Vidor McKay; Sally Simmons 
Subject: 050280-TP - ALLTEL Florida/Cox Florida Telcom - Adoption 

Dorothy, can you please use this e-mail to change the CLEC name in the docket title to what is shown in MCD - TA027? 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 
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